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From: s @tc

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 9:15 p.m.

To: GETS @ MED

Subject: Automatic reply: GETS Tender Watch Notification for Friday, 4 January 2013

| am currently out of the country. | will be checking emails occasionaly and only replying to high priority emails - in
the first instance please contacrthfrom my office on either:

1) email: §
2) MobileS 2(2)a)

e &



Sent from my iPhone %
e :

From: ¥ i _
Sent: Frlday 25 January 2013 8:09 a.m.

To: Kevin Rolens
Subject: Re: Advantage NZ Conference

Thanks Kevin - be good to get you up to speed on theS 9(&

Speak soon and have a good weekend

On 25/01/2013, at 7:48 AM, "Kevin Rolens” M_MW}( ot

Thanks for the contactE® X ®@Would be good to catch up can fill you *e%
status of the Advantage NZ Conf that we are hold | quI rio see
where we are on security prep and advise when week

I'll arrange the meeting time w S 2(@i@) = = 1%

Cheers,

Kevin

Kevin Rolens | Director P
New Zealand Petroleury
Mmlstry of Busnnes In ovaty d

Yilh
00! 64 v" A4 IJ_{DJB? b
-0 > h
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PO Box 14
Email vnr‘:l&

New Ze la

( i’Kevjmwe have met a couple of times and we work for the industry as 1am sure your aware having
O od idea of the threats from issue motivated groups opposed to oil & gas.
Q/l am in town next week (WED/THU) with SSi2XB)H) and was wondenng if | could grab a moment of
yourfime or one of your team to talk about us overseemg the security risk management planning
fot’the Advantage NZ Conference on your behalf?

You will most probably be using a conference organising company to arrange the event but we
would like to work directly for you on this ensuring that police — security — conference organisers
and other key stakéholders are at the correct level for the threat.

"d, -
We have worked successfully in this role for the likes of theS 9
bio-tech conferences in 2012.

| nd recent mining and

| hope all else is well and happy New Year



Regards S

} MOBILE
/ PHONE
| FAX _
| POSTAL i ‘0 BoX 3

| WEBSITELS" www.tal.co.nz
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From: = _

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 9:41 a.m.
To: Kevin Rolens

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ Conference

Thanks 1I'll follow up next week with them - your give them the heads up?

Cheers

pat having a beer with you the other week and sorry | couldn’t make it to Kaikoura
) and the team blended in OK with S 2(2)(B)(ii)

those who might be opposed to the event and then flick you a proposal on how we can help out.
Just copy them in with an introduction about us helping with the security arrangements etc

Also attached if you haven’t seen it Greenpeace’s New Campaign launch from today which is
focused on green energy creating 4 x more jobs than oil etc
Speak soon and once | have the q:_e_tailé I'll pop in and see Orange

af

Thanks <




Subject: RE: ‘tage NZ Conference = _ /f
Thanks for the contact®2@Would be good to catch up again and | can fill you in on the
status of the Advantage NZ Conf that we are holding 28 April-1 May. | will endeavour to see

.« Where we are on security prep and advise when we meet next week.

I'll arrange the meeting time w "

Cheers,
Kev_in -

Kevin Rolens | Director Petroleum

(x.‘j_.'_.' New Zealand Petroleum & Mmeral's: J lnfrastructure and Resource Markets @ .
» Ministry of Business, Innovation‘'and Employme —— _ (Cﬂ

ool +84GATO252 Faxwm Cel ‘_L

PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street, Wellington, 6140 — i Slt
New Zealand » g
C oL

Email;kevin.rolens@med.govt.n. : ; .govt. <O
To: Kevin Rolens : ( & N
Subject: Advantage NZ Conference <\> /b\
Hi Kevin we have met a coup imy and we work for't as | am sure your aware having
a good idea of the threats r% otivated gr li@ \1 'to oil & gas.

an

o7 I amin town ne ﬁﬁu) wuth g as wondenng if | could grab a moment of
/ your time or am to talk a ’ _
for the Ad»@ Z Conference

seeing the security risk management planning
g \Q( obably be usin gerence organising company to arrange the event but we
W like to work dlremtg n this ensuring that police — security — conference orgamsers
3 ge

vat the correct level for the threat.

Sent: Thursday, 24 Jaiwary 2013 5:39 p. m

ho

(2)b)(ii n
We have of‘i?e '_ essfully in this role for the likes of theg™ “\=/A=/AT and recent mining and
bioé&%@gy in 2012. : _

l\% egll else is well and happy New Year

v - ‘_/’.‘-'

/ MOBILE
/ PHONE
FAX
POSTAL

g Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
' WEBSITE wvaw. g, co.n
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From: Dteilicoinz>,
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 9:25 a.m.

To: s 9(2) Tetheorangegroupiconz;

Cc: Kevin Rolens

Subject: Advantage NZ Conference

- good talking this morning and I'll send you an invite to catch up tomorrow at SkyCity to have a walk
through and overview of your thoughts around security at the conference.

Regards

/ MOBILE

/ PHONE

] FAX :

/] POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE www.lal.co.nz

INVESTIGATIONS ™

THOMPSUN+CLARI©

© Copyright TCIL 2013. _
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clients only and their authonsed representativ
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From: s 9(2)(a) : _ @tcil.co: nz>
Sent: Thursday, 4 Apnl 2013 1 36 p. m.

To: Kevin Rolens

Cc: S92)ENF*at60.co.nz

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ Conference

Thanks Kevin as eluded to we will be doing quite a bit of work for other clients which will have a direct benefit to the
conference and will add value at no extra direct cost by having us involved.

Also the Sunday Golf event worries me if Greenpeace launch their boats
Speak soon A \ \ o

s 9(2)a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 4/04/2013, at 1:27 PM, "Kevin Rolens" <Kevin.

s 9(2)(a)

Thanks for this. I'll be discussing with. ouh p{o;ecl managememf feam and W|th SkyCity
before coming back to you.

Cheers, AN .
Kevin K \\W/

Kevin Rolens | D naqto\ Pﬁ:qaum

New Zealand Petr@ Nm\& inerals | lnfrgsmcmm anﬁ Resource Markets
Ministry of B §, fmwanon and E(plQypent— .

DI gE4AHT iélm F64:4:471: 97187 \m (%(2)1 C)

PO Box’ 1&73 33 Bowen Streels Nem

New@ealand

gevtnz .-_w_ebsnte:w_w_vv_nzuam

H| Kevin | hope all is well. As you know | made some enquires with the Conference organiser at the

time S8(2)@)I at the end of February. This involved a catch up with 8 19(2)@)and walk through

of §ecurity arrangements at SkyCity. | understand thatS #2)(@) has now moved on from Orange
Group and ans ) has taken over.

We aren’t seeing much open source information from the activist community around the event but
they are certainly aware of it with the below snippet from a key activist highlighting the event and
Anadarko’s attendance — this post was viewed by a group of pivotal activists

Robert P. Daniels, Senior Vice President, International and Deepwater Exploration, Anadarko
Petroleum Corporation, is oneé of the keynote speakers at the upcoming "Advantage NZ Petroleum

Conference" in Auckland (28April-1May): http.//www.nZbem.govt.nz/cms/conference
A :



Auckland is also the head office for Greenpeace NZ and the city itself has a large activist community
which can be mobilised at short notice.

-

We will be working with™ '\ “AS/attendance at the event but this
will solely focus on him and not the event — we will also has most of our clients attending the event
and be keeping them updated to any risk around the event

Current Work Around the e | P
Jaround TN

S — T — ———-v—_v:-_-—y

; Proposal for N2P&M

| We would like to propose the below piece of work directly for you to provide assistance to NZP&M

! at the conference.
Pre-event

: Attend pre-event meetings with Orange Group, Police, DPS and SkyCity Securitya ide you

0 with a written overview of the threats and our acceptance of security arrangén sto
include the Sunday golf day which may be targeted by Greenpeace’'s w ate ard assets during
ferry trip, through to the conference and also the Hawke’s Bay field trip where the Minister
encountered protest yesterday. The documents will be publish u weeKk starting Monday 2
April and provide you with reassurance that appropriate s es are in place
escalation plans.
The report will outline gap analyses of any holes.in @ nd also escaiati Q ould protest

activity increase around the event. E

4 'days at our day.rate '
mmary @ :
Kevin | bqpe this helps provide you with some confidence around the event and with our presence

att will be attended by most of our client’s and provide confidence to them.

Id come back to me with an indication by the end of the week | would be grateful as we
Id like to crack into the pre-event planning next week.,

_l-'rom=-K<_ev;x Rolens -
- 2 Eebruary 2013 9:38 a.m.

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference

A couple of contacts:

10




(

___\‘

Kevin Rolens | Director Petroleum,
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

DI +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 0187 ce SIS(2)(E) N
PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street Wellington,6140,

New Zealand

. Email:kevin.rolens@med.qovt.nz Website:www.nzpam.govt nz

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2013 3:59 p.m.
To: Kevin Rolens
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference

(\_/,;')

Hi Kevin it was great having a beer with you the other week and s rm, couldn't make it toa(alk
- but hopefullygﬂgand the team blended in OK wuth&,ﬂz%

As mentioned if you could send me the contact detalls»f/_ Qr

(o
oure”
\S
P \
?e conferen r \ﬁr
r unders ’(‘:I v threat from
a proposa n help out.

your conference we will have a catch up with them; asx qta;nrt
those who might be opposed to the event and m

Just copy them in with an introduction abouiu‘s\ elging/ nth the

ty a ents etc

Also attached if you haven’t see /rGreenpeéte’s New Capma%‘h Qgh from today which is
focused on green energy cregnng\% X ?n?re jobs thar;gjl e‘t\é\\

( \&’/) ‘\ ¥ - \..\ N\
Speak soon and once | 6@& ft\e\ﬂaalls I'll pop, v?,ihd\ Q\znge

'\-._.-——-J‘\-d

Thanks e D

\

i\ \ 9
\§|&comac 2)'Would be good to catch up again and | can fill you in on the

Advantage NZ Conf that we are holding 28 April-1 May. | will endeavour to see
‘we are on security prep and advise when we meet next week.

/)i arrange the meeting time w S 9(2)(&)

[FHEhe=h i)

Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin Rolens | Director Petroleum,

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

DDI +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 0187 cer-SIS(2) @)
PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street,Wellington, 6140,

New Zealand

Email:kevin.rolens@med.qovt.nz Website:www.nzpam.govt.nz

11



from: BRI o
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 5:39 p.m. étich.conz

To: Kevin Rolens
Subject: Advantage NZ Conference

Hi Kevin we have met a couple of times and we work for the industry as | am sure your aware having
a good idea of the threats from issue motivated groups opposed to oil & gas.

I am in town next week (WED/THU) with.f_gi_gi'?}_(b)(ﬁ}nd was wondering if | could grab a moment of
your time or one of your team to talk about us overseeing the security risk management planning
for the Advantage NZ Conference on your behalf?

You will most probably be using a conference organising company to arrange the event but we
would like to work directly for you on this ensuring that police — security — conferepcg organlsers
and other key stakeholders are at the correct {evel for the threat.

We have worked successfully in this role for the likes of tth 9(2)(b)£ljj:ﬂand receht mmmg and
bio-tech conferences in 2012. N \

| hope all else is well and happy New Year

Regards
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(3) (

| 3 ¢
PO m@‘; '

L 1§ .ﬂﬁr NSMC 0752, N?V‘f -.\.47\:1}'{
lgileilCo ng )

<image_00 3 .g"rf:».

©tfﬁ:/. It'(' WEB07

. vMFZ'MN’ Lipawthorised copying, Qoé\losu e or b{e‘]lhkltlon of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. it is restricted to approved TCIL
S (}lﬁlﬂts\n'\ 2nd thewr authonsed repdesyitatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distnbution may make offenders subject to legal action

;eh,[um} o offences regardur‘g h"”(fu\{’ bMEgsion of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended reciplent

&dpy this publicaliefi s

) ol ityConténts. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondgnge. WV

\ c} this publicaticn, o WQVB qk.l‘u‘ Méation from TCIL to view it, or have recelved this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or

‘QEzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

“Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,

Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand centrat & local government services
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
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

newzealand.aovt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessanly those of the Mxmstry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are-confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended rempmnt or the
person respons1ble for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have feceived
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer. :

e

e e e araew —a
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From: s9(2)(a) | @tcilconzs
Sent: Wednesday, 10 ApnI 2013 3:01 p.m.

To: Kevin Rolens

Cc: s 9(2)(_3_) M @t60icoinz

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference

Hi Kevin can we get a steer on this please as we are commencing our planning for other clients around this event
and would like to merge you guys in?

Thanks
s 9(2)(a)

~rrom: S 9(2)(@) D
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2013 1:36 p.m. \
To: Kevin Rolens

cc:s eézg(ag E¥¥3t60.00.nz

Sub] dvantage NZ Conference

Thanks Kevin as eluded to we will be doing quite a brtoquﬁt fqrather clients wh[ch wIUwave a direct benefit to the
conference and will add value at no extra direct; cost lwkhq\_igng us mvolved

| ]
Also the Sunday Golf event worries me gf'ﬁreenpeace faunch th jr boats,"
Speak soon v w

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone " ’

On 4/0.412&:13_%_;’1}27 PM, "Kevin Rolené"_'m.Rolens@mbie.govt.nv wrote:

\'Thanks for this, lll bg d150ussmg with our project management team and with SkyCity
before com{ng back fo you.

Cheers 3
Kelﬂn

vin Rolens | Director Petroleum,
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
DDI +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 0187 cei-S9(2)E)
PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street Wellington 6140
New Zealand

Email:kevin.rolens@med.govi.nz Website:www.nzpam.govt.nz

<image002.jpg>

From: S 9(2)(@) . @tdcon]
Sent: Thursday, 4 Apl’ll 2013 9: 35 a.m.
To: Kevin Rolens

cc: $9(2)(a) **P¥at60.c0.nz
) Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference

IL:_A 14
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H| Kevm L h e all is well. As you know | made some enquires with the Conference organiser at the
S ) at the end of February. This involved a catch up withS a)
of security arrangements at SkyCity. | understand that S 1)has now moved on from Orange
Group and a has taken over.

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
Petroleum Corporation, is one of the keynote speakers at the upcoming “Advantage NZ Petroleum
Conference" in Auckland (28April-1May): ; .nzpam.

Auckland is also the head office for Greenpeace NZ and the city itself has a large tommumty

which can be mobilised at short notice. % @
Current Work Around theevent -

We will be working withS'9(2)(@) S 2PN 55 nd $'9(2)(E lattendance the event t th

will solely focus on him and not the event — we will also ha t'of our glients atten
and be keeping them updated to any risk around the eve

| Proposal for NZP&M
brd We would like to propose the below piece or you to p tance to NZP&M
at the conference. \
; N

| Pre-event

bl Attend pre-event meetings w Group, Poli ity Security and provide you

with a written overvie reats’and our acce curity arrangements. This is to

\ include the Sunday o@h{:ﬁgmay be tar, Gre npeace’s water board assets during the
ferry trip, throug erence an ke’s Bay field trip where the Minister
encountere ‘prot rday The s'will be published to you week starting Monday 22
April a % with reassu a ppropriate security measures are in place as are

nt.

increase

@h% will outli &g}%ses of any holes in security and also escalation plans should protest

Cost 4 days at our day rate o i

j-,IJ Summary
{ Kevin | hope this helps provide you with some confidence around the event and with our presence
at the event which will be attended by most of our client’s and provide confidence to them.

If you could come back to me with an indication by the end of the week | would be grateful as we
would like to crack into the pre-event planning next week.

15
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Kind Regards
s 9(2)(a)

From: Kevin Rolens

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 9:38 a.m.
To:S 9(2)(a)y

Subject RE: Advantage NZ Conference

Hi S9(2)(3)
A couple of contacts:

1) At Sky City 8 9(2)(8L )
2) Orange Group-59(2)(@)
Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin Rolens | Direclor Petroleum, ;

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resouma M;irh.ets
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

DI +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 0187 ce)-SIS(2)E)T

PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street,Wellington, 6140

New Zealand O\ )
Emailkevinrolens@med.govi.nz Website:www,nzpam.govinz
From: S 9(2)(a) St VNS

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2013 ‘3 59 .m.
To: Kevin Rolens '
Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference

Hi Kevin it was-grea avu:ga beer with qcm Ihg mﬁer we orry | couldn’t make it to Kaikoura
SR
- but hopefu!(yﬁ)g{ hand the team bbendad in OK withf

As; menthned J’Fyou could send ‘me th‘e contact details for Orange the conference organisers for
your. conferénce we willhave a catch up with them, ascertain their understanding of any threat from
-fhosewho might be qggosedto the event and then flick you a proposal on how we can help out.
-ju,st copy them m wa‘than introduction about us helping with the security arrangements etc

Also a;tac«had [fyﬂy haven’t seen it Greenpeace’s New Campaign launch from today which is
focu.‘réd on green energy creating 4 x more jobs than oil etc

- "Spgak seon and once | have the details I'll pop in and see Orange
Thanks
s9(2)(@)

From: Kevin Rolens [mallto:Kevin.Rolens@med.govt.nz]

Sent: Friday, 25 l_anuary 2013 7:48 a.m.
To: S 9(2)(@)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ Conference
Thanks for the contac{s m"Would be good to catch up again and [ can fill you in on the

status of the Advantage NZ Conf that we are holding 28 April-1 May. | will endeavour to see
where we are on security prep and advise when we meet next week.

16



I'll arrange the meeting time w g?ﬁgl‘“lgm

Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin Rolens | Director Petroleum

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

DD! +64 4 470 2521 Fax +64 4 471 0187 cen SIS (2NE)NNN

PO Box 1473, 33 Bowen Street,Wellington,6140,

New Zealand

Email:kevin.rolens@med.govt.nz Website:www.nzpam.govt.nz

rom:5922)J@)  Btilcon]
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 5:39 p.m.
To: Kevin Rolens

Subject: Advantage NZ Conference | _.,_..: . (':_'.' ._

Hi Kevin we have met a couple of times and we work for the mdustrvas | aﬁ‘\ Sure your aware hav!pg
a good idea of the threats from issue motivated groups oppo;e;f ;umL& gas. ' \ !

I am in town next week (WED/THU) withS g(sz)(ﬁjanﬁw&s W% ;rlng if | cou|df$rahamb{nent of
your time or one of your team to talk about us oversc ‘hg t}lé curlty rlsk managqmgni planning
for the Advantage NZ Conference on your behqff?j A\ WV

s b ]

S

You will most probably be using a confequq:e ur?amsmg company tg\%rraq;e ‘the event but we
would like to work directly for you-on ;hvs‘engﬁr ng that pollce\-u qbgqr\ty conference organisers
and other key stakeholders are abrrect level for jha th@ \ )

\ r ] N =
We have worked succg’ssful\whihis role for tl)em(esxqf‘the : (2)(5)(.} nd recent mining and
bio-tech conferelies\m 2012) (C *; N2 - =

L\

 hope all ke is wall and happy N Year

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tcil.co.nz
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From: @tcilco.nz>
Sent: il 2013 5:49 p.m.

To: )

Subject: RE: Thompson & Clark Proposal

Great we can pop next door — see you then

'@mbie.govt:nz]

T P VI e el

Subject: RE: Thompson & Clark Proposal

S 9« : | Project Manage
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infras
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Ex
Phone:| [ ’
33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473
& Be green - read on the scre

28 APRIL - 1 MAY 2013
SKYCITY AUCKLAND
CONVENTION CENTRE
www.advantagenz.com

is based in Auckland, however we are arranging Advantage ombined meetings with key parties

’l'ﬂentioned in our proposal on Monday next week in Auckland so all know each other
?\
\

i



'- \ Let me know if you want that coffee and | can bring S ' ) [ ‘regional security team based in
Singapore with me to say hello as he is with me in Wellington and be at the conference

| Speak soon

Subject RE ompson & Clark Proposal
Importance: High

Thanks for thns We would like to go ahead with both aspects of your proposalthe
',: L‘L J'/ ..’“

Q if Day securi ¢ EE
» . when po |b

%

\

28 APRIL - 1 MAY 2013
SKYCITY AUCKLAND

CONVENTION CENTRE
www.advantagenz.com

::;i; Give me a call on$ 8(2 __if you need anything further and also } am in Wellington on Friday if you want a catch

. up.
I Hope the tasting went well

Speak soon
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(@) can we have the contact details today for

= Auckland Central Police @
s Whangaparaoa Police
s The Guif Course

= Diplomatic Protection Service %
mwill need these details within the next couple of hours rrange me g) i m on Monday

Thanks

with ourselves anc® )(ii) Q

QW
° ©@
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:




Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:
Job Title: Director
Company: Thompson & Clark

Home:
Mobile:
Primary Phone:

E-mail:

E-mail Display As:
E-mail 2:

E-mail2 Display As:




s9(2)(@) .

From: s9(2)a) @tciliconzy
Sent: Frlday, 19 April 2013 446 p.m.

To: | S 9(2)(5)_ - !

Subject: Re: contacts and meetings

Yep will do

Have a good weekend

D0

Sent from my iPhone

On 19/04/2013, at 4:39 PM, ' s 9(2)(a) e ‘é rﬁﬁfe E}Wt n. 2> wrote:

Hi 222X could you please send me$9(2)(@) contact& and also just keep me in the.
loop re any meetings set up in Auckiand for this event? :
Many thanks, \
s 9(2)(a)

$9(2)(a)" ! Project Manager. Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Mipefafs | Ixfhastructure and Raseurqe Mafkets

Ministry of Business, Innovafien & Employment -
O a0\ s S\ et 5 9(2)(@):

33 Bowen Street [RO Box 1473 Wellungton8140 | \nww nzoam.govt.nz
& Be green ~raad op the screen
<image0Q01. }pg?

newzealand.govt.nz - cgnaeet _n:g"s,»;vu Yo New Zealand central & local government services
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Any opunops expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Busmess
Innovatliotl and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
d solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
: 'per:son résponsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this'message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.




8 9(2)

T O U S S S S TR 58

From: s 9(2)(a), - ‘®tciliconzs

Sent: Mondayi 22 il 2013 7 43

To: T f fz)(a) ~ @®theorangegroup.co.nz;
Cc s 9(2)(3)

Subject: RE: Golf Day rain plan

Thanks and noted

s 9(2)(a)
Sent. Monda 22 April 2013 6:04 p.m.
To: dtheorangegroup;:co
s 9(2)(a

Subject FW: Golf Day rain plan

FY| wet weather plan

From: Kevin Rolens —~\C AV ’
Sent: Mondag 22 A%nl 2013 5:45 p.m, €< N a U
To:| NN\ / N\
Subject: Re: Golf Day rain plan

That's a good plan. I've played golf in very wet WQathé?;I}t'sj'ust not much fun,

Kevin

From:| s 9(2)(a) (\ (.
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2 02 34 PM AN
To: Kevin Rolens

Cc:l  s9(2)@) :

Subject: G{lf Qay rain plan

Hi - in-talking wlih‘ 9(2)(33 if there is rain or rain forecast for the Golf Day, we could go ahead at the same
start time takirig the group Qut ta the country club, where you can still network, and have lunch etc. If the
weather doesn’t clear(t&_grqup can come back early.

_Thoughts?
s Q(ZX})
_:J(a) | Project Manager Events
ew Z¢ land Petroleum & Minerals [Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Mi lSle of. Blmmpqq ovation & Fmployme
Phone:| Eﬂ ‘3 | Mob: S 0?&){3) Emait: [T S 9(2)(a)

33 Bowen Street 1 PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam.govi.nz
&4 Be green - read on the screen
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_S92)@)

From: S 9(2)(3) o | @tcﬂco nzs
Sent: ‘Monday, 22 April 2013807 pm.

To: i | 3 9(2)(3)

Cc: ls 9(2){3)

Subject: RE: Contacts and plan

ThanksS 92)(@)r'11 100k at this tomorrow

8 9(2)(@)met with local police re the Golf Day today and the Golf Club. We are meeting with the venue / police etc
tomorrow

Speak soon |’ (;_..-
s9(2)(@) | N
Lot i SIS i . <.).d . "\I.‘:\\\‘ I?'-l~ |,‘ - =
From- s 9(2)(3) ( D
Sent: Mondah 22 April 2013 1:51 p.m.
To: 5 9(2)(@)

Subject Contacts and plan

Hi® 2@ hope all is well. \

\ \ | ||

Can T&C saa?([ilj a list of names andcont@cts for the peoQIg 3\1[ e representlng NZP&M at the Golf
Day, and® etails for the S}yEuty days. | also want to\see aresponse plan for both Golf Day and in
venue, in the event of an mcudenleccumug eg: who aalls 10,) ,chain of command etc.

I need to notify the people nomfr)}a,ted to be dec;s[on make‘rs in the attached Security outline, and want to
include a process oujlmq wﬂ;h that notlﬁca]:lon Qah be it point form.

Thanks, » \N
'S 9%\

I 5\'9(2}(3) ?\5 ijqet Manager Events

New Zealand Petrofe m &,M}herals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry of Bus clonovation & Employment i

Phone: LA \" (2)(@) || Mob: S9(2)@) I Email: S 9(2)(3) _ @medigovtnz
33 BoweQSﬂ'aetl PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www.nzpam qovt.nz ' "
sy Be yrb\en read on the screen
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$9(2)(@)

w

From: s9(2)a) Dtcil.conzs
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 9:20 p.m.

To: : s 9(2)(a)

Ce: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: Security Working Group + Scenario’s

Hi S 9(2)(3!5pm is good --S 9(,2)(3)_ my business partner will meet you at SkyCity then
Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 23/04/2013, at 9:02 PM, so@2)a)” (_‘ A\

Thanks 2 2248 vill review and call you tomorrow. FYl on :'F;méy'j'ah now op-a 3piflight, so
will be at Sky Grand from S5pm to meet with smK?Just letme know what t_irr‘ie‘ sujts.

s 9(2)(a)
7 FromS9@)@) SN etdiconz)
| Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 5:4t pm. h
Tor. sboNe) N A\
cc:392)(@) it | ne); § 9(2)(a)

Subject: Security Working Gtolp+ Scenario's

HiS 9(2)(3)3'!‘@ gﬁ’@;ﬁgasé see attached tﬁe fi:st-"_d‘raft of the scenario document along with
contacts and grato'c_dl ~the document is'wide open for comment and discussion.

They-aﬁrel scenario’s which we ho?,_d{;é’t happen — but in short it’s a case of containing where
. 'p_bssible_ ~removing the delegateshin some of the worse situations and awaiting a police response.

1 have copied?ﬂ? in'on this'email as we need some police numbers to update the document

Today’s theeting went well and | am comfortable that all that can be done is being done and we had
the.carrgct"néop!e in the room.

é.ﬁbf other security member for Sunday it will be 9(2)(a) is then working on the
SO(2){B)(ii)side of the fence on Mon — Wed. With his name badge | would have it show 8 9(2)(B)), g
N mseft 9(2)(@) email address for his registration as he is away from email at the moment

(T,

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

s Y(2)a)
|
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil co.nz
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From:

Sent: =

To: j “

35 S 9(<)(a)@skycity.co. (2)(@) )theorangegroup.conz”
Subject: RE: VVIP venue check visit on Friday

/ MOBILE
/ PHONE
] FAX

/ POSTAL '. PO Box 301775, Aibany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
| WEBSITE WWW.tCI1,60.NZ

INVESTIGATIONS ® i

© Copyright TCIL 2007,
WARNING. Unauthonised copying, disclosure or distributi
clients only and their autharised representatives Unapjog
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession.df «

of this publication, or do not have authorisati 0l
copy this publication or any of its contents.

akwdffenders subject to legal action
aiby. If you are not the intended recipient

phivate citizen or conipany to require a reply to

On 24/04/2013, at 12:34 PM,

Hi All

I've had a call from8©(2)@) | Auckland Police, re venue check ahead of the PM's
visit. They want to go through the venue at 1.30pm on Friday — can you all please let me
know asap if you can make this, and I'll leff*** know.

mwould be good if“oould make this.

Thanks,



's9(2)@)

s 9(2)a) 1| Project Manager Events

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |Infrastructure and Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

A e 1 Mob:S SN £mi: [S19(2)(@)

33 Bowen Street | PO Box 1473 Wellington 6140 | www,nzpam govt.nz
& Be green - read on the screen

<image001.jpg>
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From: S Jl£)@) @tcilconz>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 1:09 p.m.

To: . s9(2)a) '

Subject: RE: Venue check, Advantage NZ Petroleum Conference
Thanks

To:

Subject: FW: Vue check, Advantage NZ Petroleum Conference @ &
FYI @ \ @

Subject: Venue ch a@i « s

Dear All

Have confirmed with § ) ity, that 1.30pm on Frida \Uwﬁll be suitable for the venue visit —- if
you could meet in the lobby o O

I'l be in Auckland at the Gra m on the
Best, @v §§%
/ _ | Praje anager Events

Als structure and Resource Markets

28 APRIL - 1 MAY 2013
CSKYCITY AUCKLAND
CONVENTION CENTRE

www.advantagenz.com

=

newzealand.qovt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services
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and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
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. 9(2)8) 55 she will be managing the golf da ; ;
Just so you know there’s has been a golf cart allocated for 2 golf pla
My colleague will allocated the extra 3 goif carts for security. @ @
Thank you @\/ @
Project Maaer — Conferences @
The Orange Group_ 2 @

s Y4

and with theS 9\,

L‘ 1 / MOBILE
L\ / PHONE
/ FAX |
/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE www tcll.co nz




THOMPSON -+ CLARK
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: Re: WIP venue check visit on Friday

. @

Sent from my iPhone
On 24/04/2013, at 5:41 PM,

together a list of

Apologies for th%b’ nse but have been in an area with no signal. | will be there for this

il.co.nz> wrote:

13



/ PHONE

/ FAX
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CICY.CO.N na)
nue check visit on Friday

iday — can you all please let me know
s this, and I'll let know.

%Q ]| Project Manager Events
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals |infrastructure and Resource

Markets
Ministry_o

33 Bowen Street | PO

www.nzpam.govt.nz
& Be green - read on the screen
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s92)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3) ' > @tcul conz>;

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 9:33 p.m. :

To: g 2)(8) Kevin Rolens; 8 9(2)(@) ‘@theorangegroup.co.nz
ce s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Cancellation / Additions

Although | am sure he would like to!!!1!! Kevin we requested some extra golf carts so the guys blended in and could

respond at pace on a golf course if required.
Idea is to biend in

Thanks

s 9(2)a)

From: S 9(2)(3) _
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 20_13 9:29 p m.
To: Kevin Rolens; § 9(2)(3)_ ]

ce:s 9(2)(a)

Subject RE: Cancellation / Additions

Hi All - to be clear, F *@&;s presentin a secun{y capacnty notas@a golfer;
$92)@) can you please clarify this w:th '5\%)(3) X ."-'_"_': \V
Thanks, ™~

s 9(2)(a)

From: Kevi_n}olens
), 24 Am:l[,2013921pm

Subje‘c’:t'? Fwe Cancellatlon / A.dd(t:ons

S 9(2)(5) is nof pia'yhfagg'o_l.ﬂ Am | correct?

Kevin

\arzxa) @
sqat nesda 24, 2013 07:02 PM
To: Keyin Rolens’ q@greymouthpeﬁo!eum conz' < "-""’@gmumnumgennleum.m.uzv
cc:* @ @ greymouthholdings.com’ $9@Xe@areymouthholdings.com>
Subject RE: Cancellation / Additions

Hi Kevin
Thank you for your response, I will note this on file and we will allocate him a Golf Cart.
Kind regards

s9(2)@)

e 30 f’ﬁa iy

16



Moblle & 9‘2){5)

sl N 28 APRIL — 1 MAY 2013
. ' SKYCITY AUCKLAND
ﬁaDVﬁNT@GE I CONVENTION CENTRE

www.advantagenz.com

From: Kevin Rolens [mailtoiKevin,Ro

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 6.19 p. .l
To:l’ 5'rz"a]'éfgl'ev'mouthpetroIeum c0. nz‘; s 9(2)(a)
Cc: @greymouﬂ\holdings com'

Subject Re: Cancellation / Additions

S 9(2)(3) | is the NZPM security advisor. | was not made aware that hpwa«g playmggolf Given nls rem‘\ffﬂgubt

he lsaplayer b A C~\\ V
Kevin _ M ( WY
From:S 9(2)(3) & Mﬁmmh\ '

Sent: Wedoesd,

Andl.?i..lﬂli 05.28 PM

To: S 9(

Ce: Kevin Rolens,s s9(2)a)
Subject: RE: Cancellation / Addmons
s 9(2)(a) o il
Please find updated files reﬂectingthp tha nges.
Thanks, P \
s9(2)a) |

We haye 2 new attendeests_g(z)(a) from CGG and S 912)(3) | from NZP&M would you like me to place either

of thiese people into the group that & 9(235) was in?

Please find attached the draw that I am going to send to the Golf Club, if you can kindly advise what changes you
would like to make with regards to the groups and I will confirm this.

Thanks and kind regards
s9(2)@)
Event Coordinator

Office: fQ{Z](a)
Mobileﬁ:‘f =t
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mawmwrﬂ@a:u |
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newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

—_— e i,

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessanly those of the Ministry of B\usiness Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use Qf
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for dehvery: to.the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message ini-ertor and that any use'is stn(:tly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attae};;ment from y’our Qomputer

N e ,r:—x‘\ —_—

newzealand.qovt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & Ihcak goveNent services.

= S e R SEE—— e — =t —

Any oplmons expressed in this message are not neeessarily those of the Mlmstry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any fi fles transmitted with'it are cenfidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are'not the inténded recipient'or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised(that you have receiyéd this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the seud,er and delete the' messhge and any attachment from your computer.

ek R - - \—-—,-— —— e — ——
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) _ @tcilico.nz>

Sent: Fndax, 26 April 201 2013 11:22 a.m.

To: s 9(2)a)

Subject: RE [Club Websne Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

Agreed, there is an outside chance that someone has just used her name via the club website where the message
was received but not sure why they would do that. The nature of the email is definitely having a dig at the
Greymouth boys ability to hit a ball so not sure what the politics are at play there or whetherS 9(2)(@)just has a
good relationship with them.

Kevin might know a bit more.

PN NV AN |

From: . s9(2)a) ' _ @mbié‘_gQﬂ,I;Tz:l AR \\. »
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 11:14 a.m. T VS \
To: 5 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [Club Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APR}L

Not very funny; you'd think she'd know better!

s 9(2)(a)

f

From: $9(2)(@)! (( N el comz]

Sent: Friday, 26 Q;B H:12a.m. o

To:| : Z@/ :

cc: S 9(2){@) 2 o \@themangegroup co.nz); S 9(2)(a) ‘@ghcc.co.nz
Subject; RE} [Club Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

| HiSSRNEIR o\

it wog!ti'\abpr'ar‘that,s 9(2)(3) is a Director of Apache a Canadian Oil company that had pulled out of NZ
jointventure with TAG Oil.

Od'ré'sﬁu"mption is that she was having a friendly dig at Greymouth.

Kind Regards $'9(2)(a)

From:/ -~ s9(2)a) @mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 10:44 a.m.
To:S 9(2) a)

Sub]'ed 'RE: [Club Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL
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Great, thanks — I'll let Kevin know.

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9_(2)(3) y _ "i@tcilco nz]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 1, . ) =
To: s9(2)a) {55? a)

Subject: RE: [Club Websute Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

HiS 9(2)(a)

We received a call from :about this earlier and had asked her to forward this email 59 ’tht we ¢an check oGt the B
person with a hope to establish the capability of this threat, however we consigder fha! our current secu;sty plan is
sufficient to cover this type of contingency and that this doesn’t change the threat ie\xel ;

Will advise you once we know more about the person.

Due to the threat level remaining unchanged at this stage wewm hpld off from nonfvmg polioe, tlﬂs may change if
we can establish more information about any clear threat : .

Kind Regards_s 9(2)(3)_

!

< .v. ) i \‘/’

From: | ] ; ?‘EQ E@Io \@nh!e govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 10 07-a,m.- /\
To:s 9@ AN

Subject: RE: [EluiarWebsltg Message] GROUR En? SUNDAY 28TH APRIL
s Q(Qmi\./ - | assupte. you Il be getting to the Police asap.
ISORN@T

From: S902)@) 0 ... ... ®theorangegroup.co.nz]

Sen_t. Friday, 26 April 2013 10:05am. | -

To: | s 9(2)(33 s9(2)(a) @tail.co.nz); §19(2)(@) | (projects@tcil.co.nz); S F2)(E)
s9(2)a) @til.co.nz) ' ' ey
Subject: FW: [Club Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

Hi
_ The golf club has just received this suspicious email! See below the email from the gulf course and below it the email.
i | Thanks
\S 9(2)(a)
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From:S 9(2)(3) ﬁgﬂmmnﬂ

Sent. i‘-’r 26 April 2013 9:53 a.m.

rraoa)

Subject Fw: [Club Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

Good morning
We won't be replying or acknowledging the following email received yesterday.

We have never received an email of this nature with previous events so | am a little puzzlsd as to where this
person has received the information regarding the event and date from.

Kind regards ...

S 9(2)(3) | Secretary Manager
Gulf Harbour Country Club Inc

)

GULE HARBO

'coUNrRY CLUB

180 Guif Harbour Orive, Gulf Harbour, Wha an;uw 1 Poecxsn cupmq meoaom New Zealand
Phone: +64 94824 0971 | Fax: mouumumshop ousazamo J S lﬂt!\ﬂ\«dm | Web: www ghcc.co nz

--—--Qriginal Messa,ga»—-—-

From: demo@hea{ﬂandgroup net.nz [ma;l(o\demo@heafﬂandgroup net.nz}
Sent; Thursda)f, 25 April 20 13 3\55 p.m.

To: Golf‘

[

Subject: [Club-Website Message] GROUP EVENT SUNDAY 28TH APRIL

---- Message submitted from club website —~—-
From: $8(2)(@)

BETTER WARN THE NEIGHBOURS "GREYMOUTH PETROLEUM " ON COURSE SUNDAY 28TH
APRIL.BETTER ERE ON THE SIDE OF CAUTION, THESE BOYS ARE NOT GOOD SHOTS.....
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newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you tc New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

. BTETR A 5 o E e e

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and sefely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the,
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in errorand that any use is stfi¢tly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any aftachment from your computer;

—e _— —_— - = — - —— e s ___.-__r_'_-.‘-:‘__..‘_ e e e ——

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local'gdy entiservices

Any opinions expressed in this niessage are not necessarily those of ti'xe Ethmsiry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipienq{r %ersan responsible for delivery to the

intended recipient, be advised thatyon have received thig messagein error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact th¢ sender.and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

=S ————— o N T 'S — E————_
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) & 9(2}(5)@&" co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2013 4:32 p.m.

To: . s9(2)a) |

Cc: Kevin Rolens

Subject: Re: Updated Golif Contacts

Great thanks| S 9(2)(a)
s 8(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 26/04/2013, at 4:31 PM, s 9(2)(a)
Fyi _
I s 9(2)@) sent from my Blackberry
From: S 9(2)(a) iC NN
Sent: Frlday, April 26 2013 04:29 PM
To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Updated Golf Contacts
Hi [§9(2)(@)

Please find attached the updated Galf Contact List -Cisgjudes. lin'\rer phone numbers in the case we
need to divert the coaches,. .

Thanks
- 9(2){@\

SQELWS‘"
_?hé‘ mQ

<image003.'<_§3
<Golf I%oﬁfalct Sheet.xlsx>

) ﬁtm':f/newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government
services

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
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From: s 9(2)(3) -_ _.—_ﬂ;@tcil co -nz':i

Sent: Friday, 26 Ajgnl 2013 6:44 §

To: s9(2 ¥(— : 5(2)(3) ]

Cc: s9(2)(a) 1 @theorangegroup.cond); s 9(2)a)
Subject: RE: Securlty Worklng Group + Scenario's

Attachments: Advantage Scenario.pdf

Hi All,

| have updated some numbers for police during the conference.

Kind Regards

= AT Y
rrom: 5 9(2)(@) | XN
Sent. : Tuesday, 23 Apnl 2013 5: 4lp m. 5 )
Tl  s8@fa " @mbiegovt.nz) O
Cc:$9(2)@) ~ @theorangegroup.co. nz), w,(ﬁ')) ]
| Subject: Security Working Group + Scenario's < A\~
HiS 9(2)(@)and® 92)N@)please see attached the first d(aﬂ:ofthe scénario documenta%wrth contacts and

protocols — the document is wide open for comment nd dascussron

They are scenario’s which we hope don’t happqn —but'in short it'sa case o{ cpntammg where possible — removing
the delegates in some of the worse srthat;ons and awaiting a po\ﬂgrequnfe

| have copied %@ i on thlS qmar!asm heed some(ei@mmb s to update the document

atl.that can be done is being done and we had the correct

Today’s meeting went ﬁvel'l an,dlAm comfortab[e@@

people in the ronm

Re our otharseeurlty rnember for Sundaji wrll beS 9(2)(a) s then working on the § 9(2)B)i);ge of the
fence an Mon ~Wed. With his narme badge”l would have it shows 9(2Xb)('lhnd use 59(2)(@ email address for his
reglstratron asheis away fro,m Ql‘ﬂall at'the moment

v/ SONay—

PHONE

FAX S v p il

POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE www.tgi.co.nz

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS'™

© Copyright TCIL 2013.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
chents only and their authorised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copylng or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possessfon of unauthonzed informaton and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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$9(2)(a)

E—— e e e e e

From: S 9(2)(3) v il I i @tcil.conz>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2013 2:30 p.m.

To: RSM Shared Mailbox

Subject: Automatic reply: Radio Spectrum Business Update - May 2013

| am currently out of the country and only checking email occasionally. | have my cellphone and best raised by txt in
the first instance

| am Monday 13 May $9(2)(a)
If you Ythiug urgently please contactS a
Phonel-}'ﬁsﬁﬁg

Emai$S 9(2)(a) @teil.co.n?

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)



From: s 9(2)(a) Dtaliconz>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2013 9:36 p.m.
To: GETS @ MED
Subject: Automatic reply: GETS Tender Watch Notification for Thursday, 2 May 2013

I am currently out of the country and only checking email occasionally. | have my cellphone and best raised by txt in
the first instance

| am Monday 13 May

if you need anything urgently please contact S 9(2)(3)
Phone S 9(2)(a)

Emais 9(2)(a) @tcil.cony
Thanks

s9(2)a)



_59(2)(a)

From: 59(2)(3) ; L _ @tcil.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2013 3:23 p.m.

To: - $8(2)(a)

Subject: RE: invoice

Thanks § 9(2)(a)

Will do.

Regards

Fromsl > s9(2)(a) O emblegovtm) N J
Sent: y 2013 2:46 p.m.

To: S 51&?(3%

Subject: invoice
Hi$ 9(2)(a) hope all is well; we're a bit tired but very pleased with thmgsj

Could you please have the TCIL invoice sent through an Monday? Our conferenc;e accountant is away for
a while and | want to get the invoices in the system before he goes. e

Let's talk next week about getting a report from TCIQ.

Thanks,
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) o Prejbct Mznager Evepfs’
New Zealand Petroleum & Miperals |Infrastruc(dee: aod Rnsource Markets
Ministry of Busingss, \inovalidn & Employriem.
Phone: [ 5\ B8(2)E | Méb: \I@?@) Email: s59(2)(a) @med.govinz
33 Bowen Slreetl PO Box 1473 Wellington ¢ www.nzpam.govt.nz
w4 Be green - read-on the screen’ 4

R\
\>V
S
!" { \& /\_@m -
( ¢ IRELN
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
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s9(2)@a)

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:45 p.m.

To: $9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Invoice INV-13379 from Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd for NZ

Petroleum & Minerals

Many thanks will hopefully catch up soon.

Regards

From:| i s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:42 p.m.

To: $9(2)(a) - |
Subject: RE: Invoice INV-13379 from Thompson and Clark Investigations Lt@o’g' NZ Petroleum & Minerals;

Thank< 2(2)(8) have forwarded your invoice to finance.

Best,
s 9(2)(a)
7-----Original Message----—
'From:S 9(2)(2) ~Btcil.co.nz)]
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 4:32 p:m,
To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Invoice INV-13379 from '_[h_émpson and £lark lm;esiig"ations Ltd for NZ Petroleum & Minerals
Dear$ 9(2)(&1
Pleas<ind attached.an invoice for our serg during the Advantage conference.

fwill e dga'vduf to submit a report.outlining our position on the event to you within the next few days.

Kind Regards SQ(?QCQ) A

http:// ng'._y;g zealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

ARy opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.



THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

Invoice Dat Th d Clark
TAX INVOICE T May 2013 investgations td

" P O Box 301775

NZ Petroleum & Minerals s Bﬁﬁﬂ;‘;‘(‘ﬂ byt Albany

33 Bowen St i Auckland 0752

PO Box 1473 GST Number New Zealand

Wellington 6140 s 9(2)(b)(ii) Tel: +64 9 302 0113

Email: admin@tcil.co.nz

Description Quantity - . Unit Price Amount NZD )
Advantage NZ 2013

Security Risk management Services as per proposal dated 17 April 2013

Sunday 28 April 2013 2.00 _@(ﬂr s 9(2)(b)ii)

Monday 29 April to Wednesday 1 May 2013 3.00
Subtotal
TOTAL GST 15%
TOTALNZD
Due Date: 20 May 2013

For convenienge, of payment, direct credit def‘ﬁ'e:

Thompson 4n 2 klr}fyeétigat_iqns ud
ANZAf_C?s_) . ALIESEE s
Swift Code:S 9(2)(B)(ii)

Bank Address: ANZ, Cnr Queern & Vicforia Sts, Auckland, New Zealand

When paying byl cheque, pléase complete this payment advice, detach and post to the address provided.
Any collettion eosts incurred as a result of non-payment of this invoice will be charged to your account.

_x ____________________________________________________
AY M E NT A DV' C E Customer Nzget_ leum & Minerals
Invoice Number § 9{ Kb __"
To: Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd Amount Due 5 9(2)(b)(ii)

PO Box 301775 Due Date 20 May 2013

Albany

Auckland 0752 Amount Enclosed

New Zealand Enter the amount you are paying above

Tel: +64 9 302 0113
Email: admin@tcil.co.nz



_s9(2)(a)

o From: s 9(2)(a) _ . Dtcil.co.nz>
. Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 9:35 p.m.
To: GETS @ MED
Subject: Automatic reply: GETS Tender Watch Notification for Monday, 6 May 2013

1 am currently out of the country and only checking email occasionally. | have my cellphone and best raised by txt in
the first instance

| am Manday 13 May
if you 1 need anyhmg urgently please contact $ 9(2)(2)
Phone® &(

Emails 9(2)(8) @tcil.co.nz

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)



5

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013
To: i i
Subject: RE: Contact

1 know Im out there

To:
Subject

Omg, you are such a dork! Still love you though.

i
Tt Co

- -

' @ pressure, if you keep topping up you wont recover

B T

BDtcil.co;
5:28 p.m.

tSu'hjecl:: R n
1 §




Subject: Contact
Hello,
Hope you have recovered from the conference?

Can you please do me favour, could you give me Sefton Darby NZPM email add and S 9(2)(3) Greymouth email
add. -

Thanks love you long time.

so@@m

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
wynn, tCil.co.nz

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

® Copyright TCIL 2007 | \
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attac i\n\n uss n(} prohibited. It Is res#igtaq X0 gd TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, cop(’“m Ashg bt hay make offengers gabject Yo eqaleCtion
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthonzed informatjor ndikas Jitelingtral property. If you 8r€ Kolthe Iténded recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorlsation from TCIL to view it, or, hath\ e'{thnwubl ication in errq?, ymy mustok peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than tigt Yr aordinary pnvate tizel) § Q- COMQany™o cequire a reply to
this correspondence. 1 {

newzealand.qovt.nz - -'onnect'ng,‘ yay to New Zealand centpaii al g riYment services

e ._...._.‘—f-,.-—‘..‘_._..... e ._-—,,--..._a.—‘_.,-\- S SRR SR —_—

Any opinions,éxpressed in this message are fiot, necessarily those of the Mmlstry of Busmess Innovatxon
and Empl&e 13 message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the mtﬁaed 1p1ent If you arg not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised tha{ you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contaot the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

- — N ———— S

nmaaland,gm;hnz connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

—- ‘—-———T—-t—-—‘—— — — e e e -

Any ~opinions expressed in thxs message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
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
9




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
To: S J\L
Subject: RE: Contact

You are a star, | owe you

P
X X } |} Promotion } Investor Relations S %
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Res r
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment \/ (&

ol

o much, still waiting on our picture from the golf

) " | Promotion / Investor Relations Specialist
Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets

- Subject: Contact

Hello,

~ Hope you have recovered from the conference?

13



L5

Can you please do me favour, could you give me Sefton Darby NZPM email add and § 9(2)(@) | Greymouth email
add.

Thanks love you long time.

§"9(2Xé_) il I

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WNW.;Q[,S;Q_‘I'\Z

THOMPSON + CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

\

© Copyright TCIL 2007. 3 -
WARNING Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strctly prohibited. it is restiEd 1 afx; (\vPﬂ i o
clients onty and their authorised representatives Unauthonsed possession, copying or distribution may make offendess’ Qbiec. Lelega), action | \
relating to offences regarding untawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If youdra, nh, the' U‘vended recipient

of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have recewved this publicaticn in error, you mu¥ rr\ pekeSe, use, pass or

copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary pavite r,tfan §r compary, b require a reply o

this correspondence LA

; e L

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand centra':&_I'L\gisj-q;{af\'fé'ﬂ*?ﬁent servires AN

-—— — —_———————— — _— \-u\-—l

‘,‘.‘_ g e

Any oplmons expressed in this message are not necessarily ;hosenf the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted w;th it aro confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended reclpxem or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this. message in error and that any use is strictly
prohlblted Please contag:t the senﬂer and delgte the @eﬁsa ge and any attachment from your computer.

— r—-f-——-—q—-w‘ . ———i \- -\— oo — _— _———
newzealand.govtnz - cting you ta New Zeldndgentral & local government services
——=== .« H—'f-——' —--——-—-\—-1--.—4-- \~ ————— e —_—

Any opinions expresséd in' th)s miessage are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This m&ssage and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended rempiqnt, If'you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended. requtgnt‘ be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohlblted Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

—r . ‘ e e —ee
i\ '
L'y ]
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From: 53(22(?;)\- _ _ @tcil.canz>

:zl:\t: ,Eﬂgga_ygié)?éa%B 451 p.m.

Subject: Re: De Grey Mining

Many thanks

On 17/05/2013,at4:07PM, [ S O(2)(@) = 2mbiegovtiz> wrote:
HiIS9(2)@) |
| have forwarded your email to De Grey, so they are able to get in touqh w]_th ygu
Regards NS

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(3) =% ____H';'.@Icm.nz] \ )~
Sent: Frlday, 17 May 2013 2:15 p.m. " e
| To: Sefton Darby

. Subject: De Grey Mining

Good to see you at thTA&anm#Lmnference ﬂi&o“\!h@.!‘ wegk

Hi Sefton,

I am contacting yq \re.ga:d to De Gre\{ muung in- Northland we suspect that they are going to be
targeted by! EQINISRS groups and | ;Lasie tﬂe\d’fo unsuccessfully get in touch with them.

| "laﬁ) heefklﬁtduch with 5 9 I(
qj:re.ss ortdesk mini
been unsuccess;ﬂ%

Would you have \deas as to who | could contact to discuss whether we could provide security
and n;k rqéwnt services for them, | believe that protest is imminent?

< :at Kenex and he referred me to a generic email
. | have tried contacting them through this email address

(cmd ﬁegards’s 9(2)(a)
(@ ?‘s\é(zj@_)__ N
3 /7 MOBILE 3‘9(2)(5)‘
PHONE | =,
FAX == ST LSS
POSTAL PO Box 301775, A bany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
WEBSITE wyww tcil.co.ng

<image001 gif>

© Copynght TCIL 2007.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It Is restricted to approved TCIL
chents only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to lega! action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the Intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication i error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence
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newzealand.goyt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & locat government services

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

From: s 9(2)(a) : . Dtcil.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 9:32 p.m.

To: GETS @ MED

Subject: Automatic reply: GETS Tender Watch Notification for Wednesday, 5 June 2013

I am currently out of the country and working remotely

1 will be chcking emails and have cell phone coverage - however best to txt me due to time zone differences on

s$9(2)@)

I return Manday 24 lune and if you need anything urgently please contact$ 9(2)(@) ¢
phone S 9(2)(@) QA

email$ 9(2)(@)@tcilico.nz
Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

18



e 0

From: S 9(2)(3) w QN  ®tcil.co.nz¥

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2013 3:22 p.m.

To: AdvantageNZ

Subject: Automatic reply: Advantage NZ: 2013 Petroleum Conference Survey Reminder

I am currently out of the country and working remotely

1 will be chcking emails and have cell phone coverage - however best to txt me due to time zone differences on

s 9(2)(a)

I return Monday 24 June and if you need anything urgently please contact$S 9(2)(a)
Phone$ 9(2)(a)
Email§22HE Btcil.co.nz

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

19



Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2013 3:43 p.m.
NZ Companies Office Information Service

Automatic reply: CYCLOPS MONITORING UMITED - Notification of new company
authority granted

@Dtcil.co.nz>

I am currently out of the country and working remotely

y 24 june and if you need anything urgently please contactS

Q(2Y(ad™
\E AT

20



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks® 2@ ¢or the inclusion of the others - looks like Thursday 27 June is acceptable for all and the morning is
best, could | suggest 11am on the 27th for all?

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 17/06/2013, at 12:52 AM, S 9

Good morning. Thank you for this i
June,

However, you really need to
have included the a e tacts in thi

We are happy t iscussio %
N %@

PO =

could | grab some of your time on Thursday 27 june to meet witl"nd
discuss the arrival of the oil rig Kan Tan 4.

The rig is due to arrive around 17 — 24 July and will be off of our shores for some time.

21



I have attached an overview of the rig but more detailed information will be provided when we
meet or post the meeting.

We have no current knowledge of specific threats against the rig and all drilling will be taking place
in what is classed as shallow water driflling and within the traditional oil and gas areas off of
Taranaki. The rig will arrive on a heavy lift vessel and be floated off in Admiralty Bay within the
Mariborough Sounds.

Could you please let me know if the 27 June works and if so what time?

s 9(2)(a)
-_I:'-"»'O(.é}(a_)

“"PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tg co.NZ

<image001.gif>

1 | |
© Copyright TCIL 2013. | )
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this of"‘m"'ut gr \ _( M“Ient 15 strictly ppaf m’»d ‘.t\ x\_'.fed to approved TCIL
cllents only and their authortsed representatives. Unauthonsed qs3¢ased, T BEWNTOr distribution ma\r &—hffe*\*eh ubject to legal action
refating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorded\nfuriyationand/or intellectugl pragerty. ¢ Wqu are not the intended recipient
of this pubhcation, or do not have authonsation from TCIL thview “,c. Nigve received this j_ublHﬁ i error4ou must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no mave & :th.JJ'-,' than that of an ocd‘, na\f \rv:_ib.wen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence. \

WARNING

The”, infp:ma.h;.on comta:me%1 ;Tns email message is intended for the addressee
_on;y ‘and, @ay contain privilaged information. It may also be subject to the
-p;o‘visz,ons of sectimn 50 of-the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to
h@'tre ‘unlawful pﬁ’asess;en of Police property. If you are not the intended
ciplent of, thl,s meSQage or have received this message in error, you must not
pgruse, use, qlsb‘r‘ibute or copy this message or any of its contents.
1
Also” :nm:q, _!:he. views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
tk;@se of, the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error,
pleagé emdil or telephone the sender immediately



From:
Sent:

=

Sent from my iPhone

On17/06/2013,at8:53pm, $9(2)@) .nz>wro®@

Thanks or nclusion of the others - looks like Thursday 27 June is acceptable for all and
the % i , could | suggest 11am on the 27th for all?

Good morning. Thank you for this invitation. I am available all day on
Thursday 27 June.



_ However, you really need to also invite representatives from MBIE, MNZ
‘ﬁ and Defence. I have included the appropriate contacts in this return
b email.
|
We are happy to host the discussion here at PNHQ.

Regards

could I grab some of your time
“‘nd discuss the arrival of the oil rig

-

: ve no curKe t kno e
king place i Qa)%'s classed as shallow water drilling and within the traditional
oil and %}S “Taranaki. The rig will arrive on a heavy lift vessel and be

floa in\Admiralty Bay within the Marlborough Sounds.

% g/u>please let me know if the 27 June works and if so what time?

ind Regards

/ MOBILE

/ PHONE

| FAX

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
| WEBSITE www.tql.co.nz

<image001.gif>

© Copyright TCIL 2013.

WARNING. Unauthonsed copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authonsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized Information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view i, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
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copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for
the addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may
also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing
Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of
Police preperty. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or have received this message in error, you must not
peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its
contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may nct necaéqagily
reflect those of the New Zealand Police. If you h§§§::eceived'this
message in error, please email or telephone the se der. immediately
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Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

“XanTan4 Breifing
PNHQ

Thu 27/06/2013 11:00 a.m.
Thu 27/06/2013 12:00 p.m.
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

naritimenz.govt.nz; 8
@NZDF.mil.nz; drew
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s 00

From: s 9(2)(a) . Btcilconz>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2013 8:18 am.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Automatic reply® #2{0Xilcan Tan 4 Breifing

I am currently out of the country and working remotely

1 will be chcking emails and have cell phone coverage - however best to txt me due to time zone differences on
s 9(2)(a)

I return Monday 24 June and if you need anything urgently please contact S 9(2)(@) ¢
PhoneS 9(2)(@)

Email $ 9(2)(@) @tcil.co.nz

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

30



s 9(2)(a)

—  —  ——— —  ——  — —  — — - —_______________—— ]

From: s9(2)(a) P! @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2013 9:29 a.m.

To: Andrew Annakin "

Subject: Automatic reply: S 2(2)(B){i)an Tan 4 Breifing

I am currently out of the country and working remotely

1 will be chcking emails and have cell phone coverage - however best to txt me due to time zone differences on
s 9(2)(a)

I return Monday 24 June and if you need anything urgently please contact§ 9(2)(@) ¢
Phone S 9(2)(a) '
Email$ 9(2)(a)@tcil.co:nz

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

3



From: s9@f@ | @ticonzs
Sent: ITuesd il 25 June 2013 12:41 pm.
To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Confirm Emails

Sorry | got bounce backs again — could you please notify them

Thanks

- s9(2)(@)

From: _ s92Ja) ‘@mbie.govt.nz]

»

ay, 25 Jung 2013 12:35 p.m.
To: S gre
Sub]ect. RE: Conﬁrm Emanls

Hi$ ¥ e emails are:
s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
and rew.annakin bie.govt.nz

kind regards
s 9(2)(a)

2 From:S 9(2)(a> S ooy
| Sent: Tuesda une 20 31231 pm. '
‘Tod S 9(2) &}\

Subject: Con o rmE.rl]aIl

Hi| E‘Qa:ar\ ‘vou please confiryn-the below emails as | had bounce backs?

s 9(2)(a)’@umaz
andrew. angkln@mlg g,g n;

Thanks

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zeaand
B www.tcil.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copyright TCIL 2013
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restncted to approved TCIL

dients only and therr authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property If you are not the intended reciptent
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of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view t, or have received this publication In error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this pubiication or any of its contents. TCIL has no mare authority than that of an ordinary private citzen or company to require a reply to
this carrespondence

newzealand.qaovt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

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
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from-your computer.

== = - o V. W A - v
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s9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a) @tcit.comz>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 11:35 a.m.

To: andrew.anakin@mbie.govt.nz

Ce s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Catch up next Friday

Hi Andrew for some reason | get a bounce back from your email see the message below.

In the meantime could you please let me know if this Friday works with regard to a catch up either 1pm or 3pm.

ssm"}can you please forward to Andrew just in case this email isn’t getting through to him

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)@) |

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2013 10:13 a.m.
To: andrew.anakin@mbie.govt.nz

cc: S 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
Subject: Catch up next Friday

Hi Andrew it was a pleasure catching'upwit[ yourself and yoﬁ})téam yesterday.

As mentioned | am back i@ejl{\gton next Frid?yfahd wQu/ﬁ:l like the opportunity to catch up and have a more
formal introduction ep’hol\we work within the n\gustw and enforcement agencies, what the threat is to the
industry and how we might\be able to helpryour department out.

I also have thei Q ?presentatio and con{isming that you would like it to go out to those who attended?
Yourself

. N39(2)(a)

Chris Matheison

s 92@N

Thanks.and Jet me know if Friday next week works for you.

pwNe

s 9(2)(a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tail.co.nz



THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS Y™ / DETECTION 7 PROTECTION  SECURITY

@ Copyright TCIL 2013,

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment Is strictly prohibited. It is restncted to approved TCIL
clients only and ther authonsed representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copylng or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectuat property. If you are not the intended recipient
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

s9(2)(a), |
Monday, 1 July 2013 11:53 a.m.

s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)
s9(2)(@)

s 9(2)(

s 9(2)(a)

a)

@tcil.co.nz>

@police.govtnz; 'S 9(2)(a)
@police.govtnz); S 9(2)(a)
@s 9(2)(b)(i) S 9(2)(a) _

“@maritimenz.govt.nz;; § 9(2)(a)

“@NZDFEmilnz S 9(2)(a

@police.govtn

T T e e e e e

3

_ @policeigovt.nz’; § 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)
@ 9(2)(b)(ii)

‘@maritimenzgovt.nz;

@nzdf:mil.nz; Andrew Annakin; Chris

Mathieson; | § 9(2)(@) @mbie.govt;| S 9(2)(3)
Attendees & Contact Details - Kan Tan IV meeting Thu 27 June 2013
8 9(2)(B)Wstakeholder presentation_rig security PNHQ_27Jun13.pdf

Relationship

Petroleum &

| # | Name | Title Organisation | Emaih >\~
1 | 9 2 ' Security Risk Thompson & IR%Z)(\{V @tcil.cong
S a Management - Clark TN _
[ ( ) ( ) Director (
2 Commander - NZPofice’, < 5'9(2)(@) € «
National Tactical ; :
| ' Groups S ) . :
3 Manager - Nagional | NZPolice ~ JS@(2){@)~"  @police govtinz
— Security a\ N :
a intelligénce .\ NZ Police :g\QIQ)(a) @police govt.nz
Supervisor =-Security
{ Intelijgence and '
=i “Taredts Group M\ |
B %< | Wzpsice 15 9(2)(a) ‘@oolcesovtnz © |
6 ' 1 s92Xa)  @g g(2)(b)(ii
| S (") (2)(b)(ii)
7 @ : ' s 9(2)(a)
(8 | @% intelligence Analyst | Maritime s 9(2)(a) @maritimenzgovt:nz
|| %‘, - Maritime New Zealand }
9 Security Advisor Maritime S 9(2)(2) @maritimenz.govtinz
ol \ . New Zealand
10 | Deputy Director Headquarters |S 9(2)(a) @NZDF.mil:nz
%\ Strategic NZ Defence
Commitments Force
% _(Domestic/Regional)
11 ) Joint Force HQ NZDefence |[S§9(2)(@a) @nzdf.mil.nz
Force -
12 | Andrew Annakin General Manager New Zealand | andrew.annakin@mbie.govt.nz
Petroleum &
Minerals
13 | Chris Mathieson Legal New Zealand | chris.mathieson@mbie.govt.nz
Petroleum &
Minerals o 1
14 _ Policy New Zealand | S 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
S 9 (2 ) ( a Petroleum &
| Minerals _
15 || | Permit Holder New Zealand | S 9(2)(2) @mbie.govt.nz




]_ | | Minerals | J

ttached a list of those who attended Thursday’'s meeting and also a copy of the presentation

/ MOBILE

] PHOME

1 FAX _

/ POSTAL PU Bx 75, BIDdry. NSMC 0752, New Zealand
{ WEBSITE www.tcil.co.nz

THOMPSON +CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™ A1

© Copynght TCIL 2013.
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachmg
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying ot
relating to offences regarding unlawful possesston of unauthonized information g4pd

of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or haverée
copy this publication or any of its contents, TCIL has no more authority tha
th's correspondence.
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From: s 9(2)(a) . @ftcilcoinz>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 3:29 p.m.

To: S 9(5)(&) _
Subject: Re: Non Interference Zone meeting with S 9(2)(a)

No worries - I'll confirm your invite and thanks for trying

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 1/07/2013, at 3:10 PM, s 9(2)(a) {[@mbie.govt.nz> wrote;

Afternoon$ 9(2)(a)

If you could rearrange the Defence meeting that would be great; our legal advigar Chris is
busy until 1.30 of Friday in another meeting.

Thanks
s 9(2)(a) A NN\
From: $ 9(2)(a) 2N etdlcon]

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 11:57 a.m.
To:| S 9(2)(a) : <o)
Subject: RE: Non Intgrferencé Zone meeting with 8 9(2)(a)°

Hi T could be gq for Ip'm please as | have a.2pnvat Defence
Thapks—~thator{bump them back to 230

“~Cheers,

S92)@E)-

-----Qriginal Appointment-----
From: .\\— s 9(2)(a) @mbie.govt.nz
Sent: Monddy, 1 July 2013 11:40 a.m.
~\Y¢r'Andrew Annakin; s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a) S 9(2)(a) chris Mathieson
~\, ‘Subject: Non Interference Zone meeting with E9(2)(&)
! When: Friday, 5 July 2013 1:30 p.m.-2:30 p.m. (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: TBC

Hi Andrew it was a pleasure catching up with yourself and your team yesterday.

As mentioned | am back in Wellington next Friday and would like the opportunity to catch up
and have a more formal introduction on how we work within the industry and enforcement
agencies, what the threat is to the industry and how we might be able to help your
department out.

Thanks and let me know if Friday next week works for you.

2



Regards
s 9(2)(a)

newzealand.qovt.nz = connecting you to New Zealand central & jocal government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it afe’confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipiént-or the
person responsxble for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that youhayereceived
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment from your computer. N\

newzealand,govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand, ceritrd] Brkadal governmept servic

N T

Any opinions expressed in thls mcs-sage are not neoessmly those of the Mlmstry of Busmess,
Innovation and Employment, This.méssage and any, files trarismitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you-are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for-delivery to the mtended recipient, be advised that you have received
this message in emrop anﬂ-t at any useds smc&xprohibited. Please contact the sender and
delete the message and any attachment fram your computer.

PNy ~ - e . e Ty






From:

Sent:

To: s

Subject: Fwd: ry Situation Report (SitRep 36)

Attachments: image001.gif, ATT00001.htm; TA Explantion.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Sorry R got a bounce back from you

Sent from my iPhone @
Begin forwarded message: « K

=

P—
et ans

AT

R e

e

i

o ey

I'll flick you a proposal as dlscu iew the d@gavc me

Have a good weekend %

message

R R

g Ao







e e R

A ) NZIIP
Collection Manager

/ PHONE
/ POSTAL

&@@ \%@

PO Box 30175, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www. tcil.co.nz<hitp//www.tcil.co.nz><http://www.tcil.

[Description: Description: Description:
cid:image001.gif@01CBD366.83BAE660<mailto:g
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Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2013 11:27 a.m.
To: Andrew Annakin;| 8 8(2)(@) |
Subject: RE: Simplified Overview of Non-Interference Zone

Hi guys just following up to see if you have a simplified overview of the non-interference zone so | can pass to the

Cheers

- o«
= % %@9

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2013 5:15 p.m.

To: Andrew Annakin (andrew.annakin@mbie.govt. nz),
Subject: Simplified Overview of Non-Interference Zone
° ore and New

Hi Andrew andnorry for the delay in getting my proposa t e have be n

- Plymouth looking at this Kan Tan IV operation.
0 g if A - a simplified

he non-interference zone law
understand what the zone is

| am not sure if you have consi
information that will go to ma

A
s and see last Fridays sitrep below for your information.

£ (i




/ MOBILE
/ PHONE




/ FAX s8(2)@

/ POSTAL PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE www.tcil.co.nz

THOMPSON-+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS '™ / DETECTION / PROTECTION / SECURITY

\@ Copynght TCIL 2013
\WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. [t is restricted to approved TCIL
:ﬂ}ents only and their authorised representatives Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal acticn
feiating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information andfor Intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
%his publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view (k. or have reretved this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
Capy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authotity than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
correspondence,



s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) @teil.co.nz>
Sent: Mond July 2013 8:24 am.

To: S 5(3)%23)

Cc: sY@2)a)

Subject: Re: Tuesday's meeting

Thanks! ™ glad all is well and keep me posted as and when

s 9(2)(a)

O

Sent from my iPhone A
0n22/07/2013,at8:10AM, S 9(2)(2)  2mbiegovting; wrote:
> MorningS 9(2)(3)

>

> Yes its all very wobbly down here!
> | am currently working from home as the CBD is closed til%ﬂ ast midd3y and there are no trains yet either!
>

bl time confirmed; e are unsure yet if the EQ will

will send you an update as soon as we have the vertie-a
cause any changes to the plans.

>

> Zoe

> - —y >

> From: S 9(2)(a) @\\?_@‘teii'.‘co.ni]

> Sent: 22 July 2013 07:55

>Toi S 9(2)(a)

> Cc: S 9(2)(a) .

> Subject: Tuesday's:meeting

>

> Hil " hope you guys aren't to rattled down there

> \ \
> Just cHecking to see what time tomorrow's meeting is and where?
S .

> We need to bﬁavel from Auckland yet and keen to get it book with the quake etc this morning

>
> Cheers

> - i

>$’9($C9 2)(a)

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

> http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

>

> Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, innovation and
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

>
>




_S9(2)(a) .

e —————————— ————— — — 1]

From: s 9(2)(a) (e @tciliconzs
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2013 3:18 p.m.

To: s 9(2)a)

Cc: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

----- Original Message-----
From: . S59(2)() @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2013 3:15 p.m.

=8 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting

Quick update: Tomorrow is definitely canceled and Thursday @g:muéh more positive.
We just need to confirm a venue and send out invites proba "Iy'tom Frow.

s92e)

From:29(2)(@) . @tit.co:nz]
Sent: 22 July 2013 13:41 )
To: $9(2)a)

Cc:$9(2)(@) s 9(2)a) AndrewAnpakin
Subject: RE: Tuesday's megting ’

Yep 5 #2)8vould. attend - hé has been up tow and viewed the rig and been involved in our documentation.
FYiif you.don't know a’Iréady the@ft QB Saturday and has an ETA off of NP of Friday 9th August

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

-----Origjnal Megsage>----

From:_\ 5 9(2)(a) mbie.govt.nz

Sg’nt:’_‘ﬂh y, 22 July 2013 1:39 p.m.

1o $19(2)(@)"

Cc:&(ﬂ)(ﬁ) S 9(2)(a) andrew Annakin
Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting

HiS 9(2)(a)

We are still working from home as the CBD is closed for the rest of the day. | haven't heard anything still, but we
have just chased them up again.

I suspect it may get pushed to later in the week. Is there anyone else from T&C who is able to attend if it ends up
being Thursday?

s 9(2)(a)
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From: S 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.nz)
Sent: 22 July 2013 13:08

To:! s9(2)a)

cc:S 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting

Hi¥*®®hny update on this meeting please? Realise things are tricky down there

Cheers
s 9(2)(a)

----- Original Message-----

From: s 9(2)(a) @mbie govt.nz]
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2013 8:10 a.m.

s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting
Morning S 9(2)(a)

Yes its all very wobbly down here! /
1 am currently working from home as the CBD is cloid-t’ﬂl at least midday and there are no trains yet either!

S50l send you an update as soon as we have the venue and time confirmed, we-are unsure yet if the EQ will cause
any changes to the plans. '

s 9(2)(a)

From: S 9(2)(a) 35 (\\\\_?j @tcil.co.nil’

Sent: 22 July 2013 Q755
To: 8 9(2)(

cc:s 9(2)(@)

Subject: Tuesday's meeting

Hi 'mhopeyou guys aren't t@é_ttled down there

Just checking to see what time tomorrow's meeting is and where?

We need to'hook travel from Auckland yet and keen to get it book with the quake etc this morning

Cheers

s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
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

http://newzealand.govt.nz/ - connecting you to New Zealand central & local governnve\nt sewlc\e/Q

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Busiress, lnnovatiori'-\anﬂ_
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely'for the use-af the infended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person respor?ible for deltyery to the inﬁe}j_de__q:ltcipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any.yse is-strictly prohibited-Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from yo se\\Ee'r, (
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s 9(2)(a)

e e e e e e T A

From: s 9(2)(a) i@tcil.co.nz>;
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2013 453 pm. '
To: s 9(2)(a)

Cc: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Warnings under the Act

Hi #*®we are just trying to put together some warnings that the Masters of the supply vessel can give — could you
cast your eye over them please and either email me back or call to me to discuss their suitability.

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

Stage 1. At distance of five (6) Nautical Miles from the rig
“Securite Securite Securite — This is the support vessel Skandi Pacific / Emerald at present position Lat/ Lon.

We are supporting the oil rig Kan Tan IV and we have a 500m saféty-zone around -t_he-"rlg'which- includes an
enforceable non-interference 20ne of 500m from the centre of the rig.

Stage 2. Within a distance of three (3) Nautical Miles.from the rig

“Securite Securite Securite — This is the support vessel Skandi_ Pacific erald calling the vessel at present
position Lat/ Lon. You are on a hea_ding-of xxx degrees, speed Yo knots. On your present course you are
heading into a drilling operation, P!e{syr'eplv on Charine] 16 far further information.”

Stage 3. Within a distance of one (1) Nautical Mile from the rig

“Securite Securirte Securite - Calling vessei “Woxx’ (Reference) from my (port/starboard reference), this is
the support vesselSkandi Pacific// Erm:ral'u We are flashing an Aldiss lamp in your direction and have fired
one white, ﬂare to attract attention, \We have despatched one of our support vessels to attract your
attentigh? We request immediate acknowledgment of this broadcast on Channel 16. We remind you that

‘there is.an enforceable pon-interference zone of 500m around the rig”

Stage 4. To be delivered when a non-interference zone is established and vessel or people are outside of the
zone

“Securite Securite Securite — Calling vessel 000’ (Reference) from my (port/starboard reference), this is
the support vessel Skandi Pacific / Emerald we are positioned at Lat / Lon and 500 meters from the centre of
the Kan Tan IV. The Kan Tan IV has an enforceable non-interference zone under the Crown Minerals
Amendment Act 2013. If you pass my port / starboard side you will be entering into the non-interference
zone and subsequently committing an offence against the Act.

Stage 5. To be delivered when a non-interference zone is established and vessel or people are inside of the
zone

“Securite Securite Securite — Calling vessel ‘oaoxx’ (Reference) from my (port/starboard reference), this is
the support vessel Skandi Pacific / Emerald we are position at Lat / Lon and 500 meters from the centre of
the Kan Tan V. The Kan Tan IV has enforce a non-interference zone under the Crown Minerals Amendment
Act 2013. You have passed my port / starboard side and entered the non-interference zone and are now
subsequently committing an offence against the Act. We have notified the police of this breach and | am
recording this incident and will report my observations to the authorities.
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/ MOBILE

/ PHONE

| FAX I

/ POSTAL PO B 5, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
/ WEBSITE i tcll.co.nz

THOMPSON + CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS®™ / DETECTION J PROTECTION / SEC 1

@© Copyright TCIL 2013
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distnbution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
chents only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may maxe offenders subject to fegai action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intend; Lipient
of this publication, or do not have authonsation from TCiL to view it, or have received this publicat on in error, you must not per, s5 Or
copy this publicat on or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to r
this correspondence
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s 9(2)(a)

e e e S e e e e

From: S 9(2)(3) @tcil.ca:nz>
Sent: Tuesdai_?.'s July 2013 5:50 p.m.
To: s 9(2)(a)
Cc: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: Re: OPEN Table Top Session 1
Can you invite® H2E my absence please?
§9Q) @)L,
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On 23/07/2013, at 5:38 PM, s 9(2)(a)  @mbiegovt.nz> wrates

>
> When: Thursday, 25 July 2013 9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.. (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Welling

> Where: Level 1, Defence House, 2-12 Aitken Street

>
> kakrmknmkakarkokakarkak

>
> Table Top Session 1 will: :
> . e e
.S 9(2)(ba a
: \C?;QW 9(2)(b )Q@% Kii)
’ S O
>
g 7 (\% = @O
> Table Top Seiio\n 1 w\i}Linﬁolve:
>
> ¢ presentatives from industry
> *( Representatives from NZP&M, Palice, NZ Maritime and NZDF
>
> Police, NZM r@me and NZDF representatives - please forward this meeting invitation to appropriate staff within
your orga nisiii%!%\_)
>
>
¥

x newzealand.govt.nz<http://newzealand.govt.nz/> - connecting you to New Zealand central & local government
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

Cc: S Y(£)(a)

Subject: FW: Proposal

Attachments: ‘Proposal NZPM July 2013 pdf

Hi Andrew | can’t make tomorrow’s meeting butwis attending ~ could you discuss our proposal with him if you
get a chance please?

/&@@ '@

To: Andrew Annakin
Subject: Proposal @

Hi Andrew please see attached our proposal as discuidktzelcisher week
™
I will follow up early next week to obtain your fe%yn t
Regards @@ E
“/MOBILE If (¢ 3 %
/ PHONE N Y
| FAX PN el
/ POSTAL ’e 5, Albany, NSMC 0 W Zealand
| WEBSIT \\ 0.
NVESTIGAIONS@JJE!S

© Cooyng?; ]
WARNIN ays

sty copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment 1s strictly prohiited. It s restncted to approved TCIL

cle nt eir Auhorised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action

r (g: s regarding unlawful possession of unauthonized informaton and/or Intellectual property. if you are not the intended recipient
ol this p%lc tidr?, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
<0} lication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ord nary private citizen o company to require a reply to

this ndence.
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s 9(2)(a)

From: s 9(2)(a) Bteil.co.nz>’
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 3:29 p.m.

To: . S 9(2){a)

Subject: Re: Some good looking people!

Thanks | need to do some work on my man boobs

On 30/07/2013, at 12:39 PM, s 9(2)(a) @mbie. govt.nz> wrote:
>

>

> S 9(2)(3) | Promotion / investor Relations Specialist New

> Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure and Resource Markets
> Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

> Phone: s9(2)a) ] Mob: i =)
% 9(2)(a) -
> Email:
s 9(2)(a) ®med.govt.nz<mailto: s 9(2)(,3((“\@R1Ed.gov;.nz
>> | LinkedIn: Profiles s 9(2)(a) )

>33 Bowen Street | P O Box 1473 Wellington 6140 |
> www.nzpam.govt.nz<http://www.nzpam.govt.nz/>
>
>

>

> newzealand.govt.nz<http: [zng' wzgig dgovt nz/> - connectm\g) to New
> Zealand central & local gnmen; services

>
> )

> Any opinion® exp sed.ifi this message are mt necessanly those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment.This mésSage and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recnpn%lf you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised\that you have received tl'ns 1essage in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

> <Advanta%(:mf‘erence Golf Day 39.jpg>
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_S9@2)@)

From: s 9(2)(3) = @tcnl co.nt>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 3:16 p.m.

To: - s9(2)a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

" Great thanks$ 9(2)(3) I'll get something to you over the next week

s 9(2)(a)

From:| ~ 59(2)a) @mbie
Sent: V\ied)rtesgah 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m.

To. d

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

H'smm Happy New Year to you too.

Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — there is info on thewebs;te about the p;:egramme ‘venue,
dates and times etc. This one is of a much smaller scale than the Auck!and one, ng gala di d‘mner no Prime
Minister, although the Minister will be attending to Iaunch the B|Qck Offer, and the maximum attendance
possible is 300.

| am currently engaging with Te Papa and our conféqence organi_s&rs'dﬁ ~Sequﬁfy.

Best,

s9(2)(a)

S 9(2)(8) IPrlnclpa} Strategic Even& .
New Zealand Petro|eum & Miriexals | Infr astructurd aru:! Resualurce Markets
Ministry of Busingss, IM@)‘pn & Employ

Phone: 9%@ Emai.  $9(2)(@)  amedigovtnz
33 Bowén t(ee 0 Box 1473 Welhngton 6 www.nzpam.govt.nz

\\H \/ ARTTNONTR
O, \NWN\YL<"3 APRIL 2014 BROUGHT TQ YOU BT EVENT PARTNES
D _ _ .
NZ | MUSEUM OF HEW ZEALAND
ADVAN TAGE TE PAPA TONGAREWA, W"‘Wm'f""
2014 GEOYECAUICAL WELLINGTON
p‘:_‘f‘.— SMFORDN www. ndvantagenz.com
mm./g(z EV L I a).co.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 Ja J‘Twary 2014 11:16 a.m.
To:.  S9(2)(@8)  ; Kevin Rolens

Subject: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
HiS 9(2)(@)and Kevin, happy new year to you both.

Just touching base to see if we can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this year's forum in
Wellington? | am sure you will be targeted this year with the current O&G sentiment and election year.

We have done a lot of work with® #2)XBXiilin the past including reviewing the security of thes 9(2)(B)(iand have a
good relationship with them.



Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?

Trope - EEE

PO Hox 301775, Abany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcll.co.nz

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copynght TCIL 2013, AN NN ¥
WARNING, Unauthonsed copying, disdosure or distribution of this document or attachment 1s strictly prohibited. It'is rbqf'\f‘ted W approved TCIL
clients only and thelr authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution miay make offenders shpiect to legal action,
relating to offences regarding unlawful possesston of unauthonized information and/or inte lectual propckhy, Iflyéy are not the intended rec p‘\“n(
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or have recelved this publicaiGa’n &rogvQu must not peruse, UEE, PRasoh
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary wate tiaen'\gr company to fe_gﬂ&g‘iﬁilrlé !
this correspondence. (e S S, S,

( AR

\ |

newzealand.govt.nz - connecting you to New Zealand centtah & Jogal government {@;e"é_ VoL

3.4 %

e s WL th = S T R

Any opinions expressed in this méssage are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message-aud any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are’not the intend<‘ed'-. recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient,-ﬁé_gdﬁged. hat you have rec¢ived this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender andd 1\_‘etf‘e\t}1e message and any attachment from your computer.
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From: S 9(2)(3) e @tcnl co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 Janual:yr 2_9_14 7:31am.

To: . s9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

Yep got to put a proposal through
Give you a call today to discuss
s 9(2)(a)

Sent from my iPhone

On27/01/2014,at 10:49 AM, [ 8 9(2)(@) | Sambie.govt.nz> wrote:
And a response? 5 \%
s 9(2)(a) | Promotion / Investor Relatrpns Sqa;;fahst

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals | Infrastructure aftt{ Rpsqu,-ce Markets
M|n|stry of Business, Innovation & Employment ~ N\ N\
Mob: SI8(2)(@) T AR ) AN\

E“} - oy N\ I‘. \ > I.'ll .u; -._. . \"-._.
From: S9(2)(@) B0 \>S

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January @ 116 a.m.
To: s9(2)@) Roléns
Subject: Advantage NZ'.vZO 4 schical Petroleu[n Fdru

Hi §9(2)(3)and Kelh, "appy hew year toyou t@ \D

Just toughing hase to\see if we ca%prqvldea sumnlar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this
years fo{um \ Wefhngton’ la reyou will be targeted this year with the current O&G sentiment
_and ele’ctlun year. _
<o) -
\ we have done alot qﬁwo k wﬁlﬁ l;.(m{b)("ljn the past including reviewing the security of thas 9(2)(b)(“)
and have a g(oedwelatlo{lsh:p with them.

Would'ybu rmind-if ) put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?

Regajds

%”9(2)(8)

" PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz

<image001.gif>

{© Copyright TCIL 2013

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. 1t is restncted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authonised representatives. Unauthonsed possession, copying or distnbution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthonzed information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended reciptent
of this publication, or do not have authonsation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
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copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authonty than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require 2 reply to
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

- e —— = - iy



G

(a) : @tcil.co.nz>

From: s 9(2)(a _ "

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2014 4:47 p.m.

To: S H2Na) s T e e e h@ﬁq{ig‘e@gﬂg@@
Subject: Good Information re NIZ Breach

Afternoon gents — not sure if this video is of much use to the investigation or if you have picked up on it?

http://www.nzherald.co.nz/environment/news/article.cfm?c_id=39&objectid=11196697

Thanks

/ MOBILE

THOMPSON + CLARK - ©

INVESTIGATIONS ™

P =
® Copyright TCIL. 2013
WARNING. Unauthonised copying, disclosure or distrji# ™ 2oty biked. [t is restricted to approved TCIL
p iy ke offenders subject to legal action

clients only and their authonsed representatives.
relating to offences regarding unlawful posseysjps
of this publication, or do not have authorisat

copy this publication or any of its conl TS
this correspondence ; b

wperty. If you are not the intended recpient
10N 10 error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
Y private citizen or company to require a reply to
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From: se@)@ T eteilconzs
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 1:28 p.m.

Ce:

Subject: RE: New Zealand

Thanks_ for responding and | hope your trip here was constructive — we like to interact early with our clients
around this issue to help create situational awareness. We do this by providing you and members of your team
including your security team and analyst with regular information which goes out to all our clients and involves
information sharing principles between clients. For example please see below our weekly sitpation report which
covers the fast week in New Zealand and our threat rating for the coming week.

for this and we can catch up~ in the meantime if your team contacts
S9(2)(B)ii)1 am sure they will vouch for our credentials.









From: S

Sent: Thua 6, ’S'@"‘W 14 1:00 p.m.
To:s #i2)a) V
cCu S N ) ‘

Re: c; Zealand

, had a busy week with a lot of meetings. Will pass your email over to our safety responsible in Statoil.
ps we could meet next time we are here?
Best regards,
Sendt fra min iPhone

Den31.jan.2014 k. 1222 skrev§ 9(2)(@) | @tdil.co.nz>:

Himjust checking if you got this email and | heard a whisper that you might be in New Zealand
- if so | would like an opportunity to catch up and introduce ourselves?

Speak soon




s 9(2)(a)

From' s 9(2)(a)

esday, 22 January 2014 11:06 a.m.
To"‘ ‘-"?%(" 9(2)(b)(ii)
Subject. New Zealand

Hi 8 2(208)| have been told from within the industry that you are the person to approach with regard
to exploration in New Zealand and Statoil.

s 9(2)(b)(n)

We report into to our clients at various levels but normal start our relationship with elther the CEO
or exploration manager of a company. -

| was wondering how we can start a formal introduction and provide you and? 9m‘"""’vith some
situational awareness of what you will face in New Zealand from'issue motivate groups and how we
mitigate against those issues? -

| have copied the latest piece of rhetoric from these\ roups below and it’s a given that you will face
issues during your lead into exploration here and wecan provide assistance immediately.

If you need me to refer you to any referee’s please let me knaw but Kévin'Rolens in New Zealand
Petroleum and Minerals is always a-good starting point

Speak soon and see info-posted below

Regards

s 9(2)(@N
O

Senior Partner at AumrS@md President at MANA: Movement Of The People

WAITANGI DAY.
Te Reinga Basin-Anti Deep Sea Oil Drilling Hikoi from Cape Te Reinga to Waitangi

A hikoi ealling for national support to protect the 4th largest Marine area in the world will leave
Cape Te Reinga on the 1st of February and travel to Waitangi and arrive before the 6th of February
to protest against deep sea oil drilling in Te Reinga Basin. A foreign Oil Drilling vessel owned by
Statoil will arrive from Norway to drill into the Te Reinga Basin seabed at depths over more than
2000 metres looking for oil.

Despite unanimous resolutions at numerous hui by many hapu and iwi all around Tai Tokerau to
fully oppose all deep sea oil exploration have been conducted last year, but has fallen on deaf
government ears.

In April, 2004 over 40,000 Maori and supporters marched to Wellington in the Takutaimoana Hikoi
led by Hone Harawira to oppose the infamous Foreshore and Seabed legistation. The Bill was a New
Zealand government knee-jerk reaction to a court order that recognised Maori rights to the
foreshore and seabed. Maori suspected that the government was planning to allow foreign
investment into the seabed to explore for minerals and oil.

14



10 years after the Takutaimoana Hikoi, those suspicions have proven to be correct.

f it is now evident to many New Zealanders that the Foreshore and Seabed Act 2004 and the Marine
and Coastal Area Act 2011 were always about allowing foreign invasion of mining companies into
our waters.

In recognition of continual denials by the government to recognise Maori mana motuhake and the
rights of New Zealand citizens we call on nationwide support to oppose the laws that ignore Maori
rights under Te Tiriti o Waitangi and ignore the rights of New Zealanders in light of referendums that
ask for better consideration of our environmental concerns.

Discussions are also being held across the country with anti oil drilling activist groups to descend
upon Waitangi Day celebrations in their local regions, toensure that the John Key led Government
understands that iwi environmental issues, are now a national kiwi issue .

s9(2)@
s92)a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tqil.co.nz

<image001.gif>

© Copyright TCIL 2013 N NN ~

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distributiog [ thisi{oQuinet o attachment 1s stritiy pnahibiteq it is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authonsed representatives. Unauthoridgd {x:ssjuiloh‘,‘ copying or distg _I\zion\,_r*\_ey"* "I-l?“-‘}; o'fenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possessi authonzed-Mfdrmation and/or int la';ln{r)q! :\—op'erty‘.' If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisat! to vieW'Tt, or have recei;eﬁ&_nﬂsim_chuwln error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contenl % ore authority than thak okg'f\"_q'c_- a'\\v wrlvate citizen or company to require 2 reply to

this correspondence.

The information co }aine@n this‘message may be FIDENTIAL and is intended for the addressee only.
Any unauthorised use/dissemination o{img‘i_njhﬁgation or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are

not the addrﬁs(c\e,\_pleésé\hotify the s¢nderimmediately by return e-mail and delete this message. Thank you
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_S92)@)

“

From: S 9(2)(3) Dtcilcomnz>

Sent: 'l'ues&ayj 18 T-'eBruary 2014 3:38 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum
Attachments: Advantage Conference 2014 Proposal.pdf

HiS'9(2)(a) 1 trust all is well - please see attached our proposal
I am in town this Thursday and next Thursday if you would like a coffee and discuss the proposal and conference

Speak soon
s 9(2)(a)

From:| s 9(2)(@) Bmbie.godnz]
Sen!.; %ﬁmiday , 22 January 2014 3:08 p.m. O™

Subject: RE: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum_
Hi$92)@). Happy New Year to you too. o\
Yes, we'd be interested to see a proposal — "there']s' info on the webéité%nﬁbut the programme, venue,
dates and times etc. This one is of a mich smaller scale than.the Auckfand one, no gala dinner, no Prime
Minister, although the Minister w:Il be attending to launch the Blotl-g Offer, and the maximum attendance
possible is 300.
| am currently engaging witﬁ -fe-f"é‘pa and our anfe-rem;e organisers on security.
Best, ' '

S 9(‘:2)('4)’"

<<}B\W : Pnn,cmal Strategic Events

New Zedland’ Petroleun & Mmera‘fs {Unfrastructure and Resource Markets

Ministry ‘et Busme n &Employment _ .
Phone: i || Mob$9(2)(a) 'Email: s 9(2)(a) ‘®med.govt.nz
33 Bowen Stregt] OBox 1473 Welllngton 6140 | www.nzpam.govt.nz
274 S e
N 1- 3APRIL 2014  cwovermrovouer EVEN] PATIDRR
' \\V NZ MUSEUM OF NEW ZEALAND ° AN 3
ADVANTAGE TE PAPA TONGAREWA, !"srsyouuu & ugwxu
~7 2014 GEOTECHNICAL WELLIHGTON
PETROLEUM FORUM www.advantagenz:com Government
From: S 9(2)(3) @tcil.co.nz}
Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2014 11:16 a.m.
To:| §9(2)(38) Kevin Rolens

Subject: Advantage NZ: 2014 Geotechnical Petroleum Forum

HiS'9(2)(@)and Kevin, happy new year to you both.
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Just touching base to see if we can provide a similar service as we did in 2013 with regard to this year’s forum in
Wellington? | am sure you will be targeted this year with the current O&G sentiment and election year.

We have done a lot of work with Te Papa in the past including reviewing the security of the museum and have a
good relationship with them.

Would you mind if | put a proposal together and flicked it through to you?

s92)(a

s9(2)a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www tcil.¢o.nz

THOMPSON +CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copynght TCIL 2013 %L TR
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attac\-i-'em.gm:mr,tl-j prohibited. It is rey T TCiL
clients only and their avthorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copymiz-er tk\s\'\rb\.\tur-,may make ofengefs €ubj b Ction

relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthonzed Informatjoy andeee jfiteliactral property. If you W nohtne t@pded recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, of havi ‘r_'exe\e‘d\tﬁ"s-:f.-bhcatnon in erqf, Yy musho® peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authont\t‘?@n t%‘rei"?f apvordinary private Gtizen Ycomgany™D require a reply to
this correspondence. NN (4 N ’

newzeal vt.nz - connectifig yau to NPy Zealand centpanlidcal gyvriment services

B — 2 A e A e — ——— —— e —
Any opinions, é?‘cpressg}’i'ﬁ' this message. are not, necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and EmplQyment, THis message and any. files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended reeipient. If you ar¢ pot theintended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised-that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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